



SGA Student Senate Agenda
Sunday, November 4, 2018, 7:00pm
Joe Rosenfield Center - Room 101



Lana Katai
Presiding Officer

Dylan Welch
Administrative Coordinator

Rev. Myles Becker
President

Riley Murphy
VP of Academic Affairs

Khadijah Toumbou
VP of Student Affairs

Quinn Ercolani
Treasurer

Amanda Weber
Assistant Treasurer

Selah Mystic
ACE Chair

Joshua Tibatemwa
Services Coordinator

Cassidy Christiansen
Concerts Chair

Regina Logan
*Diversity & Outreach
Coordinator*

Carrie Stallings
Senator – OCCO/OCNCO

June Christian
Senator – OCCO/OCNCO

Felipe Monteforte Ferreira
Senator – OCCO/OCNCO

Anna Moen
Senator – Jamaland

Arish Vale
Senator – Jamaland

Syamala Gumidyala
Senator – Loosehead

Declan Jones
Senator – Loosehead

Phinn Lloyd
Senator – Loosehead

Amelia Zoernig
Senator - LaKeRoJe

Rande Nieto
Senator – LaKeRoJe

Ryuta Kure
Senator – LaKeRoJe

Steven McDowell
Senator - CaNaDa

Katie Herbert
Senator – CaNaDa

Carlos Piedrasanta
Senator – CaNaDa

Elizabeth Collinger
Senator – Clangrala

Allie Pearce
Senator – Clangrala

Puravi Nath
Senator - Smounker

Ishaan Tibrewal
Senator- Smounker

Gabby DeRoche
ACCESS Co-Director

DJ Coleman
ACCESS Co-Director

Jamal Preston
ACCESS Outreach Coordinator

Annabel Higgin-Houser
Green Fund Co-Chair

Addison Gould
Technical Advisor

Maximilian Hill
CBS Delegate

Vivian Cheslack
SHIC Delegate

Lily Böhlke
Scarlet and Black Delegate

- (1) Roll Call
- (2) Approval of the Minutes
- (3) Public Comment, Announcements, & Additional Events
Anyone can address Campus Council for one minute about concerns they have about the college, SGA, or anything else they believe should be brought to the attention of SGA.

Announcements

Events

- (4) Budgets - ACE
[ACE Budgets](#)
- (5) Budgets - SPC and Services Budgets
[SPC and Services Budgets](#)
- (6) Vote on Approval of STIFund Reform
- (7) Discussion: Student Leadership and Academic Standing Resolution
- (8) Discussion: Student Leadership and Conduct Standing Resolution
- (9) Cabinet Reports

Administrative Coordinator Welch

- Emails
- Building GCSS agenda and editing minutes.
- Building agendas for Monday and Friday meetings.
- Cabinet meeting.
- Held office hours.
- Arranged lunch for Friday meeting with Angela Voos.

Treasurer Ercolani

- Purchases (for a lot of groups)

- Budget Planning Committee!
- Data-Crunching for Mid-Semester Review
- NOVAtime approvals and corrections
- End of Month Stuff for OGF (Continued)
- Emails!
- Working with Myles, Amanda, and Nancy to evaluate SGA's Position with the College endowment
- Full-Cab Meeting with Angela
- More emails (approvals for ISO Food Bazaar and Concerts)

Assistant Treasurer Weber

- Oral Report

Diversity and Outreach Coordinator Logan

- Oral Report

VPAA Murphy

- Oral Report

President Becker

- Wellness time

VPSA Toumbou

- Oral Report

Concerts Chair Christiansen

- We had two concerts this week! The Halloween show was a lot of fun so thanks all for coming out! We spent \$29.91 on decorating supplies and prizes for our costume contest
- [report of Haley Heynderickx show]
- Decided a date for sound training and inventory: 11/10 from 10-4 in Gardner
- Monitor is retrieved from the shop for \$150
- Awaiting parts to fix the speaker
- MOLD is HOPEFULLY getting cleaned up this week but it may be a fairly intensive process depending on how bad it is
- Our last show of the semester is November 13th! Kero Kero Bonito with Tanukichan
- Then Showvember on November 17th!!!

- Wow it's going to be a lit month!

Services Chair Tibatemwa

- Oral Report

ACE Chair Mystic

- Oral Report

(10) Adjourning Motion